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May 9,2016

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Conimunications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 l2' Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:

	

Main Studio Relocation
KCEA(FM), Atherton, CA
Facility ID Number 41168

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Sequoia Union High School District, licensee of non-commercial educational
FM station KCEA, Atherton, CA, and pursuant to Section 73.1 125(d) of the Rules, please be advised
that the licensee has relocated the main studio.

As of April 25, 2016, the KCEA main studio has been located at the following address:

51 West Fourth Avenue, Suite 1 8
San Matco, CA 94402

Should there be any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Cohn Black Andrews
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